Kifah Andary

Information Technology & Computing Graduate

Mount Lebanon, Aabadieyh, Al Andary street

\$\pi +96171173034\$

\sum kifah.andary@gmail.com

date of birth: 17/04/1989



Developed projects from personal experience to renovate computers, mobiles and IoT devices. Flexible in dealing with network system errors and OS events. Worked with many programming language that made me adopt in cross platform industries. Quick adoption to new systems throughout the company goals and standards.

Education

- 2017 **Arab Open University Lebanon**, *M.Sc*, Information Security & Forensics, *Digital Forensics*.
- 2010–2014 Arab Open University Lebanon, B.Sc, Information Technology & Computing, Software Engineering.
- 2007–2009 Rafik Al Hariri Public Institute, B.Tc, Information Technology, Software Development.

Experience

- 2017–2018 **Social Media Manager**, *MMKN Org*, Responsible for documenting the events and lectures as well as outdoor activities by taking photos and uploading them to the company's portal, *Project title: Embracing Potentials II*.
- 2015–2017 **Information Technology Officer**, *24plus.ae*, Entering receipts and payment vouchers to a database. Responsible in fixing and assisting employees computers in Word and Excel, *at Dubai Silicon Oasis*.
- 2013–2014 **Cashier**, *Chef Monzer Catering*, Responsible in taking orders and providing receipts to consumers. Providing a list of all the income and outcome at monthly basis, *Aabadieyh*.
- 2007–2008 **Photoshop Editor**, Taking care of faulty photos by using filters, adjusting exposure and enhancing contrast in Adobe Photoshop and Kodak trademark filters, Bysour Main Road, Photo Ghazi.
- 2008–2009 **Network Administrator**, Responsible for connecting surveillance IP cameras system to NVR. Configuring the IP of each device depending on the location. Tracking any issues with the costumer service department, Electrical Retail Shop at Bhamdoun.

Courses

2017- **M.Sc**.

Data Mangement, Kali Linux, Python, Fundamentals of Computer Networking, Digital Forensics, Network Security.

2010-2014 **B.Sc**.

Computer Programing In C, Data Computing & Information, Information & Communication Technology, Computer Architecture, Object Oriented Programing With Java, C++ Programing, Telematics, Team Working In Distributed Systems, Putting Java To Work, Visual Programming With C++, Software Development With Java, Relational Data Base Theory & Practice.

Computer Skills

- linux Configured different linux distros including but not limited to Debian and Arch.
- LATEX Developed professional documents including this resume with LATEX.
- Android Developed my graduation project using Eclipse and later migrated to Android Studio.
 - Kotlin Later when I migrated from Eclipse using Java, I Started using Kotlin for Android in Android Studio.
- WordPress Worked with WordPress content management system and edited some PHP code for the purpose of theme creation. maintained MySQL database for data transaction between android and WAMP server using PHP files.
 - Git Worked with Git for the Android project posted on GitHub to track the changes and receive suggestions and pull requests from contributors. https://github.com/kifah1989